
     
SEMINOLE STATE COLLEGE 

BOARD OF REGENTS REGULAR MEETING 
Thursday, January 21, 2021 

 
Business Session  

Enoch Kelly Haney Center – Utterback Ballroom 1:00 P.M.  
 
 

I. CALL TO ORDER 
 

II. ROLL CALL OF MEMBERS 
 

IV. INTRODUCTION OF GUESTS 
 
V. READING AND APPROVAL OF MINUTES  
 Regular Meeting December 17, 2020 
 
VI. COMMUNICATIONS TO THE BOARD  

Financial Report – December 31, 2020 
 
Report on Purchases over $15,000 for December - None 

 
VII. HEARING OF DELEGATIONS 
 None at the time of filing of the agenda. 
 
VIII. PRESIDENT’S REPORT 

• Personnel Update 
• Enrollment Update 
• Campus Activities 
• Deferred Maintenance/Master Lease Proposal 
• 2020 Year-In-Review 
 

IX. BUSINESS 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
A.  Review and consider approval of recommendation to enter into a contract 

with Hinkle & Company, PC for professional auditing services 
  

                       Board Action:  Approve/Revise/Reject 
 



Agenda 
SSC Board of Regents Regular Meeting 
January 21, 2021 
Page 2 of 2 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

X. ADJOURNMENT 
 
 
If you need a disability-related accommodation or wheelchair access information, please contact: 
Office of ADA compliance at 405-382-9216.  Requests should be made by January 20, 2021. 
 

 
D.  Consideration of any matter not known about or which could not have been 

reasonably foreseen prior to the posting of the agenda 
  

Board Action:  As Appropriate 
 

 
B. Executive Session 
 
 Pursuant to Policy II-4-1 the Board may vote to convene into executive 

session to discuss the employment of the President pursuant to Section 
307(b)(1) of the Oklahoma Open Meeting Act, 25 O.S.2011, 301-314, 
“discussing the employment, hiring, appointment, promotion, disciplining 
or resignation of any individual salaried public officer or employee”   

  
1. Review and consider terms of employment of Ms. Lana Reynolds as 

President of Seminole State College 
 

2. Vote to Return to Open Session 
  

Board Action:  As Appropriate 

 
C.  Consideration and possible action regarding terms of employment and 

compensation of Ms. Lana Reynolds as President of Seminole State 
College 

  
Board Action:  As Appropriate 

 



Minutes 

 

SEMINOLE STATE COLLEGE  

BOARD OF REGENTS REGULAR MEETING 

December 17, 2020 

 

 

I. Call to Order 

 

The Seminole State College Board of Regents’ regular monthly meeting was called to 

order at 1:00 p.m. in the Utterback Ballroom of the Enoch Kelly Haney Center. 

 

II. Roll Call of Members 

 

Roll call was conducted. Regent McQuiston and Regent Cain were absent. Regents 

present were Morgan, Franklin, Pitts, Hyden and Donaho. 

 

III. Introduction of Guests 

 

President Reynolds introduced administrators and staff present at the meeting.   

 

IV. Minutes 

 

There being no additions or corrections to the minutes of the meeting held October 22, 

2020; Regent Donaho made a motion to approve the minutes as written and Regent 

Hyden seconded the motion.  Roll call was as follows:  Pitts, yes; Donaho, yes; Hyden, 

yes; Franklin, yes; Morgan, yes. 

 

V. Communications to the Board 

 

Financial Report – Ms. Courtney Jones, Interim Vice President for Fiscal Affairs, 

presented a review of the College’s revenue and expenses through November 30, 2020.  

Regent Pitts made a motion to approve the Financial Report as presented and Regent 

Donaho seconded the motion.  Roll call was as follows:  Pitts, yes; Donaho, yes; Hyden, 

yes; Franklin, yes; Morgan, yes. 

 

Purchases over $15,000 for October - None   

 

Purchases over $15,000 for November - CDW Government - $56,898.84 

 

VI. Hearing of Delegations 

 

None   

 

 

 

 



Minutes 

SSC Board of Regents Regular Meeting 

December 17, 2020 

Page 2 

 

VII. President’s Report 

 

President Reynolds discussed items under the President’s Report and the Business 

portion of the agenda by utilizing a PowerPoint presentation. (See enclosed copy of the 

PowerPoint presentation) 

 

Personnel Update – President Reynolds informed the Board that Melissa Nugent has 

been hired as the Comptroller, Lynette Atchley has been hired as the Assistant Professor 

of Art and Brooks Nickell has been hired as the Web and Media Coordinator.  Dr. 

Deanna Miles has been hired as the Assistant Professor of Life Science.  Pending an 

appointment of Courtney Jones, Holly Wilson-Byrd will be appointed the position of 

Director of Human Resources. 

 

2021 Board Meeting Dates – President Reynolds presented the Board with a list of 

proposed meeting dates for 2021. 

 

Covid -19 Update– President Reynolds discussed the campus Covid-19 student and 

faculty/staff positive and quarantine numbers for the fall semester and the plans for the 

spring semester. 

 

Update on Enrollment – President Reynolds gave the Board members an update on fall 

enrollment and the enrollment forecast for the spring semester. 

 

Campus Activities – President Reynolds gave the Board members information about the 

following campus activities: 

• Virtual Game Show 

• Free Ice Cream Day 

• Free Hot Chocolate Day 

• Outdoor Scary Movie Event 

• De-Stressor Week Activities – Free Grab Bags, Free Stocking to Color, Free 

Pillow to Make, and Free Roll of Toilet Paper 

• Botany Class Planter Contest 

• Celebration of First-Generation Students, Faculty and Staff by Student Support 

Services 

• Leadership Class Food Drive 

• Virtual OACC Conference hosted by Seminole State College 

• OACC Staff Member of the Year Awarded to Susan Shumaker 

• PLC Holiday Event 

• Angel Tree adoptions coordinated by the Classified Staff Association 

• SSC Educational Foundation Campus Assessment Software Purchase 

• SSC Educational Foundation No Show Holiday Fundraiser 

• SSC December Nursing Pinning Ceremony 

• Oklahoma Attorney General’s Office Change – Matt Stangl 

 



Minutes 

SSC Board of Regents Regular Meeting 

December 17, 2020 

Page 3 

 

 

VIII. Business  

 

Motion to Enter into Executive Session to discuss the position of Vice President for 

Fiscal Affairs –The Board retired into executive session to discuss the position of the 

Vice President for Fiscal Affairs.  Regent Franklin made a motion to enter into executive 

session and Regent Donaho seconded this motion.  Roll call was as follows:  Pitts, yes; 

Donaho, yes; Hyden, yes; Franklin, yes; Morgan, yes. 

 

Motion to Enter into Open Session – Regent Morgan recommended that the Board go 

back into open session to present a motion on the item discussed in executive session.  

Regent Pitts made a motion to enter back into open session and Regent Donaho seconded 

this motion.  Roll call was as follows:  Pitts, yes; Donaho, yes; Hyden, yes; Franklin, yes; 

Morgan, yes. 

 

Motion on the position of Vice President for Fiscal Affairs – Chairman Morgan stated 

that he appreciated Ms. Jones’ diligent work as interim Vice President for Fiscal Affairs 

and wholeheartedly approved of appointing her as the Vice President for Fiscal Affairs.  

Regent Donaho made a motion to appoint Ms. Courtney Jones as Vice President for 

Fiscal Affairs and Regent Hyden seconded this motion.  Roll call was as follows:  Pitts, 

yes; Donaho, yes; Hyden, yes; Franklin, yes; Morgan, yes. 

 

IX. Consent Agenda 

 

Regents were presented information concerning items on the Consent Agenda. President 

Reynolds recommended approval of these items. Regent Franklin made a motion to 

approve the Consent Agenda items and Regent Pitts seconded the motion. Roll call was 

as follows:  Pitts, yes; Donaho, yes; Hyden, yes; Franklin, yes; Morgan, yes. 

 

• Degree Program Modification for the Associate in Applied Science in Applied 

Technology Degree (120) - Deletion 

• New Degree Program Request for the Associate in Applied Science in Applied 

Technology Degree (875) – Traditional and Online Format 

• Degree Program Modification for the Associate in Science in Business Degree 

(203) 

• Degree Program Modification for the Associate in Science in Health, Physical 

Education, and Recreation (206) 

 

X. Adjournment 

 

There being no further business or discussion the meeting was adjourned at 1:42 p.m. 

 

     

Curtis Morgan, Chair                                    



UNAUDITED - FOR INTERNAL USE ONLY

 Education and 
General Fund 

 Auxiliary and 
Restricted Fund 

 Capital 
Projects Fund 

 Payroll 
Withholding 

Fund 
 OKHEEI 

Trust Fund 

 Federal 
Restricted 

Fund 
 CARES Act 

Fund 

 Capital Assets 
and Long-Term 

Debt Fund  Total All Funds 

Cash and Cash Equivalents Current 1,685,836$          54,457$            578,403$         (1,636)$         -$            22,494$      289,706$       -$                    2,629,260$         
Accounts Receivable, net 2,083,249            580,658            -                   -                -              -              -                 -                      2,663,907           
Capital Assets, net -                       -                    -                   -                -              -              -                 18,906,846         18,906,846         

Total Assets 3,769,086            635,115            578,403           (1,636)           -              22,494        289,706         18,906,846         24,200,014         

Accounts Payable (7,239)                  86,075              -                   -                12,464        -              -                 -                      91,301                
Other Accrued Expenses -                       -                    -                   (1,636)           -              -              -                 -                      (1,636)                
Due To/From  Other Funds (66,314)                34,036              -                   -                32,955        -              (588)               -                      89                       
Unearned Revenue 1,641,782            20,170              -                   -                -              -              -                 -                      1,661,953           
Current Portion of Noncurrent Liabilities -                       -                    -                   -                -              -              -                 1,417,185           1,417,185           
Premiums -                       -                    -                   -                -              -              -                 573,577              573,577              
Capital Lease Obligations Payable to State Agencies -                       -                    -                   -                -              -              -                 12,629,745         12,629,745         

Total Liabilities 1,568,229            140,282            -                   (1,636)           45,419        -              (588)               14,620,507         16,372,214         

Beginning Net Position 1,670,321            557,817            443,114           -                37,175        19,770        690,732         4,286,339           7,705,268           
Change in Net Position 530,536               (62,984)             135,289           -                (82,595)       2,724          (400,438)        -                      122,532              

Ending Net Position 2,200,857$          494,833$          578,403$         -$              (45,419)$     22,494$      290,294$       4,286,339$         7,827,800$         

Seminole State College
Combining Statement of Net Assets

As of December 31, 2020

Page 1 of 11



UNAUDITED - FOR INTERNAL USE ONLY

 Education and 
General Fund 

 Auxiliary and 
Restricted Fund 

 Capital Projects 
Fund 

 Payroll 
Withholding 

Fund 
 OKHEEI Trust 

Fund 
 Federal 

Restricted Fund  CARES Act Fund 

 Capital Assets 
and Long-Term 

Debt Fund  Total All Funds 
Operating Revenues

Tuition and fees, net 2,686,978$            526,368$             -$                     -$                     -$                     -$                     -$                     -$                     3,213,346$          
Federal grants and contracts 72,669                   2,275,172            -                       -                       -                       -                       132,060               -                       2,479,901            
State and private grants and contracts -                         539,150               -                       -                       -                       6,800                   -                       -                       545,950               
Auxiliary enterprise charges: -                         -                       -                       -                       -                       -                       -                       -                       -                       

Housing -                         421,421               -                       -                       -                       -                       -                       -                       421,421               
Food Service -                         337,977               -                       -                       -                       -                       -                       -                       337,977               
Bookstore -                         758,930               -                       -                       -                       -                       -                       -                       758,930               
Student Union -                         -                       -                       -                       -                       -                       -                       -                       -                       
Athletics -                         -                       -                       -                       -                       -                       -                       -                       -                       
All other -                         -                       -                       -                       -                       -                       -                       -                       -                       

Other operating revenues 464,929                 63,567                 -                       -                       -                       -                       -                       -                       528,496               
Total operating revenues 3,224,575              4,922,586            -                       -                       -                       6,800                   132,060               -                       8,286,022            

Operating Expenses
Compensation and benefits 3,472,152              1,319,454            -                       -                       82,595                 -                       21,070                 -                       4,895,271            
Contractual services 364,000                 184,952               -                       -                       -                       -                       14,725                 -                       563,677               
Supplies and materials 121,919                 1,344,247            18,332                 -                       -                       -                       85,050                 -                       1,569,548            
Scholarships and fellowships 473,842                 3,701,181            -                       -                       -                       -                       265,308               -                       4,440,331            
Communications 29,709                   23,279                 -                       -                       -                       4,076                   -                       -                       57,064                 
Depreciation -                         -                       -                       -                       -                       -                       -                       -                       -                       
Utilities 163,139                 43,101                 -                       -                       -                       -                       -                       -                       206,239               
Other 336,498                 971,447               220,729               -                       -                       -                       146,345               -                       1,675,020            

Total Operating Expenses 4,961,259              7,587,661            239,061               -                       82,595                 4,076                   532,498               -                       13,407,150          

Operating income (loss) (1,736,683)             (2,665,075)           (239,061)              -                       (82,595)                2,724                   (400,438)              -                       (5,121,128)           

Non-operating Revenues (Expenses)
State appropriations  2,267,219              -                       -                       -                       -                       -                       -                       -                       2,267,219            
Federal grants - non-operating -                         2,297,212            -                       -                       -                       -                       -                       -                       2,297,212            
State grants - non-operating -                         300,222               -                       -                       -                       -                       -                       -                       300,222               
Contributions and other nonoperating revenues -                         -                       -                       -                       -                       -                       -                       -                       -                       
Investment revenue -                         4,657                   -                       -                       -                       -                       -                       -                       4,657                   

Net non-operating revenue (expenses) 2,267,219              2,602,091            -                       -                       -                       -                       -                       -                       4,869,310            

Income (loss) before other revenues, expenses, gains, 
losses and transfers 530,536                 (62,984)                (239,061)              -                       (82,595)                2,724                   (400,438)              -                       (251,818)              

Capital appropriations - state -                         -                       374,350               -                       -                       -                       -                       -                       374,350               
Contributed capital-donated capital asset -                         -                       -                       -                       -                       -                       -                       -                       -                       
Transfers from (to) -                         -                       -                       -                       -                       -                       -                       -                       -                       

Change in Net Position 530,536                 (62,984)                135,289               -                       (82,595)                2,724                   (400,438)              -                       122,532               

Net Assets, Beginning of Year 1,670,321              557,817               443,114               -                       37,175                 19,770                 690,732               4,286,339            7,705,268            

Net Assets, End of Year 2,200,857$            494,833$             578,403$             -$                     (45,419)$              22,494$               290,294$             4,286,339$          7,827,800$          

Seminole State College
Combining Statement of Revenues, Expenses and Changes in Net Assets

For the Period Ended December 31, 2020

Page 2 of 11



UNAUDITED - FOR INTERNAL USE ONLY

 Education and 
General Fund 

 Auxiliary and 
Restricted 

Fund 
 Capital 

Projects Fund 

 Payroll 
Withholding 

Fund 
 OKHEEI 

Trust Fund 

 Federal 
Restricted 

Fund 
 CARES Act 

Fund 

 Capital 
Assets and 
Long-Term 
Debt Fund 

 Total All 
Funds 

Cash and Cash Equivalents, Beginning 1,260,017$       341,227$         443,114$       (1,936)$          75,805$         19,770$         546,238$       -$               2,684,233$    

Change in Net Position 530,536            (62,984)            135,289         -                 (82,595)          2,724             (400,438)        -                 122,532         

Items not providing/using cash
Change in accounts receivable (123,453)           45,627             (77,826)          
Unearned revenue 92,700              (206,393)          (113,693)        
Accounts payable (7,649)               21,228             6,790             20,369           
Other accrued liabilities 300                300                
Due to/from other funds (66,314)             (84,248)            143,907         (6,655)            

Cash basis adjustments to change 
in Net Position (104,716)           (223,785)          -                 300                6,790             -                 143,907         -                 (177,505)        

Cash and Cash Equivalents, Ending 1,685,836$       54,457$           578,403$       (1,636)$          -$               22,494$         289,706$       -$               2,629,260$    

Seminole State College
Combining Statement of Changes in Cash and Cash Equivalants

For the Period Ended December 31, 2020

Page 3 of 11



UNAUDITED - FOR INTERNAL USE ONLY

CURRENT YEAR-TO-DATE ANNUAL YEAR-TO-DATE

REVENUE

State Appropriations 401,780$             2,267,219$           4,513,429$       2,256,715$           

Tuition 63,288                 1,567,125             3,401,424         1,877,586             
Non-Resident Tuition Fees 14,260                 240,109                352,450            194,552                
Remedial Course Fee 1,849                   24,025                  42,000              23,184                  

Tuition 79,397                 1,831,259             3,795,874         2,095,322             
STEM Academic Excellence Fee 5,317                   63,511                  123,000            67,896                  
LAH Academic Excellence Fee 2,316                   28,123                  55,000              30,360                  
Bus & Ed Academic Excellence Fee 3,960                   32,975                  63,000              34,776                  
Health Science Academic Excellence Fee 455                      7,245                    15,000              8,280                    
Social Science Academic Excellence Fee 2,341                   29,120                  55,000              30,360                  
Physical Therapist Assistance Fee -                       3,860                    6,000                3,312                    
Technology Service Fee 9,492                   143,248                275,000            151,800                
Bus And Ind Additional Fees -                       -                        -                        
Nursing Fee 2,868                   40,049                  84,000              46,368                  
Laboratory Fees 3,112                   42,538                  87,000              48,024                  
Medical Lab Tech Fee 480                      5,180                    11,000              6,072                    
Electronic Academic Access Fee 3,453                   43,889                  86,000              47,472                  
Dist Education/Outreach Fee 10,939                 123,364                159,000            87,768                  

Academic Course Fees 44,733                 563,101                1,019,000         562,488                

Other Student Fees 22,024                 292,618                527,000            290,904                

Total Tuition and Fees 146,155               2,686,978             5,341,874         2,948,714             

Other Income 55,596                 537,598                889,627            491,074                

Total Revenue 603,531               5,491,794             10,744,930       5,696,503             

EXPENDITURES

Instruction 369,560               2,131,136             4,661,853         1,897,374             
Research -                       -                        -                    -                        
Public Service -                       -                        -                    -                        
Academic Support 33,643                 175,844                409,453            166,647                
Student Services 77,403                 585,035                1,173,128         477,463                
Institutional Support 113,389               858,709                1,723,513         701,470                
Physical Plant 103,169               736,691                1,875,085         763,160                
Scholarships and Tuition Waivers 11,687                 473,842                901,898            367,072                

Total Expenditures 708,851               4,961,259             10,744,930       4,373,187             

Total Revenue Over (Under) Expenditures (105,321)$            530,536$              -$                  1,323,317$           

ACTUAL

Seminole State College
Education and General - Statement of Budgeted Revenues and Expenditures

For the Period Ended December 31, 2020

BUDGET

Page 4Page 4 of 11



YEAR
CURRENT TO 

MONTH DATE ANNUAL YEAR-TO-DATE

REVENUES
Contractual Food Service 44,435$              337,977$            735,100$            346,232$              
Bookstore 18,386                758,653              1,443,500           811,247                
Institutional Support 26,650                351,128              707,707              389,239                
Seminole/Roesler Residential Centers 25,171                552,481              1,059,300           517,998                
Student Activities 13,833                194,473              382,500              207,315                

Total Revenues 128,476              2,194,713           4,328,107           2,272,031             

EXPENDITURES
Contractual Food Service 48,625                324,370              700,400              358,605                
Bookstore 29,308                592,834              885,437              584,389                
Institutional Support 42,870                666,330              1,311,200           691,002                
Seminole/Roesler Residential Centers 52,895                421,179              700,120              368,963                
Student Activities 30,734                277,300              730,950              385,210                

Total Expenditures 204,432              2,282,014           4,328,107           2,388,170             

Revenue Over (Under) Expenditures (75,957)$            (87,300)$            (0)$                     (116,139)$             

Seminole State College
Auxiliary Summary Statement of Revenue and Expenditures

For the Period Ended December 31, 2020

BUDGET

Page 5 of 11



UNAUDITED - FOR INTERNAL USE ONLY

CURRENT YEAR-TO-DATE ANNUAL YEAR-TO-DATE

Meals revenue 43,755$                   337,298$           654,100$            308,081$          
Other revenue 680                          680                    81,000                38,151              

Total revenue 44,435                     337,977             735,100              346,232            

Travel -                          -                     -                      -                    
Supplies -                          -                     2,000                  1,024                
Miscellaneous Expenditures 48,625                     324,370             697,400              357,069            
Contractual Service -                          -                     1,000                  512                   
Sponsorships -                          -                     -                      -                    
Advertising -                          -                     -                      -                    
Telephone -                          -                     -                      -                    
Postage -                          -                     -                      -                    
Equipment -                          -                     -                      -                    

Total expenditures 48,625                     324,370             700,400              358,605            

Net profit (loss) (4,190)$                   13,607$             34,700$              (12,373)$           

ACTUAL

Seminole State College
Food Service - Statement of Revenue and Expenditures

For the Period Ended December 31, 2020

BUDGET

Page 6 of 11



UNAUDITED - FOR INTERNAL USE ONLY

CURRENT YEAR-TO-DATE ANNUAL YEAR-TO-DATE

REVENUE

Student Service Fee 11,445$                  159,332$             310,707$      170,888.85$   
Infrastructure Fee 12,848                    172,564               342,000        188,100          

Student Fees 24,293                    331,895               652,707        358,989          
Other Income-Overpayment 277                         9,182                   20,000          11,000            
Refunds / Reimbursements 2,080                      9,335                   35,000          19,250            
Seminar fees -                          -                       -                -                  
Vending maching commissions -                          716                      -                -                  
Photocopy revenue -                          -                       -                -                  
Repair and replacemnet, damaged property -                          -                       -                -                  
Haney Center -                          -                       -                -                  

Other income 2,357                      19,233                 55,000          30,250            

Total Revenue 26,650                    351,128               707,707        389,239          

EXPENDITURES

Professional Salaries, F.T. 250                         250                      -                -                  
Classified Salaries, F.T. -                          -                       -                -                  
Classified Salaries, P.T. -                          -                       -                -                  
Student Wages -                          -                       -                -                  
Professional Services -                          56,772                 190,000        100,130          
Fringe Benefits 73                           73                        -                -                  

Personnel expenditures 323                         57,095                 190,000        100,130          

Travel 8                             8                          9,000            4,743              
Supplies 27,851                    102,166               15,000          7,905              
Bookstore Supplies -                          -                       -                -                  
Miscellaneous Expenditures 9,337                      60,707                 132,200        69,669            
Contractual Service -                          -                       -                -                  
Sponsorships -                          -                       -                -                  
Advertising -                          93                        -                -                  
Telephone -                          -                       -                -                  
Postage -                          -                       -                -                  
Equipment -                          -                       -                -                  
Housing and book scholarships 5,352                      440,712               900,000        474,300          
Haney Center -                          5,549                   60,000          31,620            

5,000            2,635              
Total Expenditures 42,870                    666,330               1,311,200     691,002          

Total Revenue Over (Under) Expenditures (16,220)$                 (315,202)$            (603,493)$     (301,764)$       

Seminole State College
Institutional Support- Statement of Budgeted Revenues and Expenditures

For the Period Ended December 31, 2020

ACTUAL BUDGET

Page 7 of 11



UNAUDITED - FOR INTERNAL USE ONLY

CURRENT YEAR-TO-DATE ANNUAL YEAR-TO-DATE

Sales revenue 18,112$            756,354$              1,440,000$    809,280$        
Other revenue 274                   2,300                    3,500             1,967$            

Total revenue 18,386              758,653                1,443,500      811,247          

Purchase For Resale 19,153              527,916                750,000         495,000          

Professional Salaries, F.T. 3,520                21,123                  42,245           27,882            
Classified Salaries, F.T. 2,150                12,795                  25,545           16,860            
Classified Salaries, P.T. -                    -                        -                 -                  
Student Wages -                    -                        8,310             5,485              
Professional Services -                    -                        -                 -                  
Fringe Benefits 2,899                17,368                  28,900           19,074            

Compensation expendiures 8,569                51,286                  105,000         69,300            

Travel -                    -                        1,587             1,048              
Supplies 55                     302                       2,850             1,881              
Bookstore Supplies -                    62                         -                 -                  
Miscellaneous Expenditures 38                     593                       1,000             660                 
Contractual Service 1,493                12,640                  25,000           16,500            
Sponsorships -                    -                        -                 -                  
Advertising -                    -                        -                 -                  
Telephone -                    -                        -                 -                  
Postage -                    36                         -                 -                  
Equipment -                    -                        -                 -                  

Other expenditures 1,586                13,632                  30,437           20,089            
Total expenditures 29,308              592,834                885,437         584,389          

Net profit (loss) (10,922)$           165,820$              558,063$       226,858$        

ACTUAL

Seminole State College
Bookstore Statement of Revenue and Expenditures

For the Period Ended December 31, 2020

BUDGET

Page 8 of 11



UNAUDITED - FOR INTERNAL USE ONLY

CURRENT YEAR-TO-DATE ANNUAL YEAR-TO-DATE

Rental revenue - Dorms 25,171$           420,161$         820,300$         401,127                
Rent - Talent Search -                   -                   100,000           48,900                  
Rent - Upward Bound -                   -                   129,000           63,081                  
Other revenue -                   132,320           10,000             4,890                    

Total revenue 25,171             552,481           1,059,300        517,998                

Professional Salaries, F.T. -                   -                   -                   -                        
Classified Salaries, F.T. -                   -                   -                   -                        
Classified Salaries, P.T. -                   -                   -                   -                        
Student Wages -                   -                   -                   -                        
Professional Services -                   -                   -                   -                        
Fringe Benefits -                   -                   -                   -                        

Personnel expenditures -                   -                   -                   -                        
Travel -                   -                   -                   
Supplies -                   8,986               20,040             10,561                  
Miscellaneous Expenditures 48,230             368,622           574,120           302,561                
Contractual Service -                   -                   20,000             10,540                  
Sponsorships -                   -                   -                   -                        
Advertising -                   -                   -                   -                        
Telephone 79                    470                  960                  506                       
Utilities 4,585               43,101             85,000             44,795                  
Postage -                   -                   -                   -                        
Equipment -                   -                   -                   -                        

Other expenditures 52,895             421,179           700,120           368,963                
Total expenditures 52,895             421,179           700,120           368,963                

Net profit (loss) (27,723)$          131,302$         359,180$         149,034$              

ACTUAL BUDGET

Seminole State College
Housing - Statement of Revenue and Expenditures

For the Period Ended December 31, 2020

Page 9 of 11



UNAUDITED - FOR INTERNAL USE ONLY

CURRENT YEAR-TO-DATE ANNUAL YEAR-TO-DATE

Student activity fee 12,415$                   174,702$              342,000$         185,364$           
Cultural & recreation fee 1,418                       19,771                  39,000             21,138               
Athletic Administration -                           -                        -                   -                     
Golf-Women -                           -                        -                   -                     
Golf-Men -                           -                        -                   -                     
Womens Soccer -                           -                        -                   -                     
Men's Basketball -                           -                        1,000               542                    
Women's Basketball -                           -                        -                     
Volleyball -                           -                        -                     
Baseball -                           -                        250                  136                    
Softball -                           -                        250                  136                    

Total Revenue 13,833                     194,473                382,500           207,315             

Athletic Administration 17,574                     106,330                312,533           164,705             
National Tournaments -                           -                        25,000             13,175               
Golf-Women 806                          9,515                    14,654             7,722                 
Golf-Men 811                          11,368                  14,967             7,888                 
Womens Soccer 312                          23,740                  28,500             15,020               
Men's Basketball 1,251                       16,145                  45,098             23,766               
Women's Basketball 1,251                       16,951                  37,022             19,511               
Volleyball 1,128                       15,741                  37,022             19,511               
Baseball 3,809                       43,114                  103,998           54,807               
Softball 2,768                       32,020                  80,156             42,242               
Student Government 1,024                       1,024                    10,000             5,270                 
Livestock Judging Team -                           55                         10,000             5,270                 
PLC -                           1,299                    10,000             5,270                 
SSC Aggie (AFAC) -                           -                        500                  264                    
Phi Theta Kappa (AFAC) -                           -                        500                  264                    
NASA (AFAC) -                           -                        500                  264                    
Student Nurse Association(AFAC) -                           -                        500                  264                    

Total Expenditures 30,734                     277,300                730,950           385,210             

Revenue Over (Under) Expenditures (16,901)$                  (82,828)$               (348,450)$        (177,895)$          

ACTUAL

Seminole State College
Student Activities - Statement of Revenue and Expenditures

For the Period Ended December 31, 2020

BUDGET

Page 10 of 11



UNAUDITED - FOR INTERNAL USE ONLY

Revenue Expenditures Net

PELL 1,412,902$             1,412,902$         -$                     
PELL Recovery 223                         -                      223                      
SEOG 34,000                    34,000                -                       
Direct Loans 850,310                  850,310              -                       
Student loan repayment 200                         -                      200                      
College Work Study 21,964                    21,964                -                       
SSC Foundation 44,519                    47,895                (3,376)                  
Private Scholarships 232,243                  264,765              (32,522)                
Private Loans 33,570                    -                      33,570                 
Cherokee Student Grants 14,000                    14,000                -                       
Shawnee Tribe Student Grants 4,625                      4,625                  -                       
Citizen Pottawatomie Stud Grnt 42,627                    42,627                -                       
Chickasaw Tribe Stdt Grants 45,291                    46,041                (750)                     
OHLAP 197,600                  197,600              -                       
Misc Indial Tribal Grants 42,094                    41,594                500                      
Oklahoma Tuition Aid Grant 102,622                  103,500              (878)                     

Subtotal Financial Aid 3,078,791               3,081,824           (3,033)                  
Title III Engaging Students in Science 215,157                  215,097              60                        
Ub Math/Science #2 156,810                  156,355              455                      
Ub Math/Science #1 127,531                  127,152              380                      
Upward Bound #2 141,601                  141,601              -                       
Upward Bound #1 188,809                  188,569              240                      
Talent Search West 150,930                  151,164              (234)                     
Talent Search Central 209,527                  209,527              -                       
Dream Catcher Gear Up 470,159                  470,765              (606)                     
STEM Student Support 130,866                  129,460              1,406                   
Student Support Serices 137,765                  137,765              -                       
NASNTI Grant 178,733                  178,810              (76)                       
Carl Perkins 15,518                    13,359                2,159                   

Subtotal Federal Grants 2,123,407               2,119,624           3,783                   
Care Bears 7,837                      3,612                  4,225                   
Nursing Student'S 1,022                      2,135                  (1,113)                  
Residential Deposits 4,370                      -                      4,370                   
Professional Staff Council 1,270                      178                     1,092                   
Upward Bound #2 Fund Raiser 175                         939                     (764)                     
Upward Bound M/S Fund Raiser 977                         1,470                  (493)                     
Ub Ms #2 Fund Raiser 75                           939                     (864)                     
Upward Bound #1 Fundraiser 1,031                      939                     92                        

Subtoal Other Restricted 16,756                    10,212                6,544                   

Total 5,218,954$             5,211,659$         7,294$                 

Seminole State College
Restricted Funds - Statement of Revenue and Expenditures

For the Period Ended December 31, 2020

Page 11 of 11






















































	Agenda
	December Minutes
	December Financials
	President's Report
	Crawford Retirement
	Briscoe Resignation

	Item A - Contract with Hinkle & Company, PC




